Top of the World ATV Club Meeting Minutes Saturday July 17, 2021

Attendees:

Chad Sterling (President) Mike Audet (Vice President) Marge Audet (Treasurer) Steven Bean (Secretary) Chris Bohan Sid Griggs RJ Fulton

Call to order: The meeting was brought to order by Chad Sterling, President, at 9:07 am.

Next Meeting: August 21, 2021 @ Chad Sterling's home @ 9:00am, trail work to follow.

Secretary's Report:

Secretary's report was reviewed by all. A motion was made by Sid and seconded by Marge to accept the report with no changes and was unanimously approved by vote.

Treasurer's Report was read:

Marge Audet submitted (June) balances; savings & checking balances, motion was made by Sid and seconded by Pine to accept the report and was unanimously approved by vote. Note: Still waiting for invoice from Lyle Houlton. Chad spoke with Lyle, and he will invoice.

VASA Report:

Steve's presented VASA items and report to be reviewed.

a) Stevens VASA notes for May, June & July meetings, also annual meeting.

Old Business:

- a) Chad to take care of Landowner gift certificates for Larry & Betty Brown & landowners that did not register an ATV. As discussed, Chad will pick up gift certificates for Larry & Betty Brown at Tim's Deli and the others at Moose Look Diner.
- b) Chad to meet with two new landowners that have TOW trails on them, to have Landowner permission forms signed. (Browns pit to Ladd Road) & (Jacques & Bombard Road area).
- c) DAR & Neighbors Plan Cemetery Restoration, a few members plan on helping. Sid to contact Judy Kurtz regarding his contact that may be able to supply cleaning materials.

New Business:

- a) Chad received clothing order and sold most of it. Chad to place a new order. Also, Chad has purchased totes for clothing storage as needed. Clothing order may not come in until October due to backorder on materials.
- b) Landowner from Browns Pit to Oregon road has signed a landowner permission form. TOW will have to reroute some of the upper section as the owner will be building. TOW to flag out alternate route and go over with each landowner.
- c) Landowner at Jacques & Bombard Road has not met up with Chad yet.
- d) Miles Pond pavilion is not a trailhead. Steve to post on twitter and the town has posted the same on their web site.
- e) Poker Run is tentatively scheduled for September 18th, Steve has reserved the pavilion. It was decided to serve hamburgers, hotdogs, chips, and water only.
- f) Naults has said that they will donate prizes for the poker run.
- g) Members to propose a two-hour route for poker run, proposals to be reviewed and one selected to be used.
- h) Poker run to start at 9:00am and finish up at 1:00pm.
- i) Discussion was had regarding a new trail around the state land on Carr Brook.
- j) Steve to submit for trailwork from Carr Brook to Horn of the Moon to VASA while they are in the area.
- k) Chad to contact Lyle to have materials dropped at power lines above the two bridges. Sid to spread later when he feels up to it.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Steve Bean and seconded by Pine to adjourn, unanimously approved by vote. Meeting adjourned at 10:30 am

Respectfully submitted,

Steven Bean, Secretary